



Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

2 New Streetlights -Foley

Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>

Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 11:58 AM

To: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>, Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>, Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>, Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>

Randy,

The pole on the South West corner of the intersection will be EMC so you will need to touch base with them on that one.

The cost for Riviera to install (1) street light for the City on pole 60652 on the North East corner will be \$50 and a \$7.50/month rate.

Let me know if you need anything else on this.

Thanks,

Jon Harrison | Riviera Utilities

Electric Engineering Dept.

413 East Laurel Ave.

Foley, AL 36535

251-943-5001 x- 2415

www.rivierautilities.com



From: Randy Kurtts [mailto:rkurtts@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>; Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>
Cc: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>; Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>; Donna Poole <dpoule@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: 2 New Streetlights -Foley

The e-mail below is from outside Riviera Utilities or not authenticated

[Quoted text hidden]